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John Kozlowski

From: John Kozlowski <John@Kozlowski.org>

Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2017 6:13 PM

To: Dorothy-Jane Kozlowski (Outlook); 'Dorothy-Jane Kozlowski'; Jim Cross 

(JimCross@LexcomInc.net)

Subject: George, Susanna, Gloria-Jane, Walter, and Zadok: Ducktown

George, Susanna, Gloria-Jane, Walter, and Zadok, 
 
Last year I spent some time in the mountains and left a message at: http://family.kozlowski.org/2016-07-27 
 
I am heading to the mountains again tomorrow. 
 
The video described the reason I went and was intended to be an encouragement to you to act in love when you are 
asked. 
 
Please consider it! 
 
I love you all! 
 

 
The evidence thus far is that this message will be blocked.  That is most unfortunate.  It can be also found at 
http://family.kozlowski.org/Email-2017-08-02+1. 

John Kozlowski 

Email: John@Kozlowski.org ● Phone: (423) 716-6432 

Kozlowski.org ● Distinctivist.com ● ShofarNexus.com  

Fear God and keep his commandments, for this is the whole duty of man. 

Ecclesiastes 12:13 
 

 

 


